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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Gambrill Farm is on Brush Creek where it joins the Monocacy
River and is within the National Register boundary of Monocacy
National Battlefield. The Gambrill House, "Boscobel" is on a
hillside overlooking Brush Creek and Maryland Route 355.

"Boscobel is a three-story brick mansion with mansard roof and
central tower. Its high style Second Empire Victorian decoration
makes it significant for its rural location. Yet its rear ell
with two storied galleried rear porch within the ell is a typical
feature of a western Maryland house type and is without

ornament. The facade, two sides and central tower are richly
ornamented.

The principal 5-bay facade faces northwest. Its central entrance
bay projects as the lower part of a 4 1/2 story mansard-roofed
rectangular tower. A one-story porch across the front has a
broad projecting central bay-ornamental square columns with
scroll brackets, a single-bracketed cornice, and a balustraded
flat roof with urn-and-ball finials topping the corner posts.
Paired entrance doors are in a round-arched opening. Front
windows at the first floor come almost to the floor level.

The tower is ornamented at the second story level by a tall
square-headed window under a heavy bracketed hood which is in
turn sheltered by a projecting balcony supported by scrolled
brackets at the third floor. The third floor tower opening is
round-arched with a molded hood and an elaborate finial.

Centered in the 7-bay northeast facade is a slightly projecting
pseudo tower with single-bay, one-story porch at the secondary
entrance. A one-story projecting bay window with narrow
bracketed cornice is in the far right bay and matches a similar
window in the left bay of the southwest facade. First and
second story windows on the major facades are square headed with
ornamented segmental panels and molded hoods above. They have
both interior and exterior shutters.

Cornices under the mansard roofs have heavy paired brackets and a
pattern of V-shaped dentils. Mansard roofs have a horizontal
band of fish scale slates. Dormers are round-arched with hood
moldings and fleur-de-lys finial.

The common bond brick walls are painted buff; exterior woodwork
is white except for the shutters which are black.
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The interior of the house is architecturally important. The
entrance hall is richly ornamented with a carved newel post and a
continuous Victorian balustrade from the first to the third
floor. There are imported marble mantles with richly carved
fruit ornament in the south downstairs parlour to the right of
the entrance hall. To the left of the entrance is a library and
large dining room. The downstairs ell contains kitchen and
service area.

The house has four principal bedrooms on the second floor and
four on the third, two on each side flanking the second and third
story stair hallways, which are identical in commodious size as
the entrance hall. The second floor doorways open on the
roofs of the front and northwest facade porches. The rear ell
forms a service wing with two additional bedrooms and servants
stairway to the kitchen. At the first floor landing of the

- central stairway, a door opens out to the second floor gallery of
the two story rear ell porch.

A full basement is part of the original construction.

Although adaptation to modern requirements involved the
installation of several bathrooms and additional kitchen, most

of the original interior spaces are uncompromised. There are
five bedrooms on each of the upper two floors. Dormer windows on
each side of the tower room provide broad views in each
direction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gambrill house, "Boscobel" is a richly ornamented but
conservative interpretation of the Second Empire style. It is
significant in that it represents a style of architecture that
was rarely used in its "high style" form in rural Maryland
"Boscobel" is also significant for its assocation with James _
Gambrill for whom the house was erected. Gambrill as owner of
both Araby Mill and the Frederick City Mill, was an important
figure in Frederick County's industrial history. Under the
criteria of significance for a National Register eligible
property, "Boscobel" is eligible under Criterion "C" - embodying
the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of
construction and also under criterion "B" association with the
lives of persons significant in our past.

"Boscobel” was built by James H. Gambrill as his principal
residence between 1868 and 1873. The name Boscobel means
"beautiful forest" in Italian. There was an earlier Gambrill
house which according to tradition was burned during the Civil
War. James H. Gambrill had purchased the Gambrill farm in 1856
from Colonel J. Pearson who established the Araby Mill on the
site in 1830. Mr. Gambrill operated Araby Mill and enlarged it,
becoming a prosperous Frederick County merchant and manufacturer.
A native of Howard County, Maryland, Gambrill moved to Frederick
County in 1849. In 1878, Gambrill enlarged his business by the
purchase of the Frederick City Mill, thus increasing his
production to forty-five thousand barrels of flour per annum. In
his time, Mr. Gambrill was one of the most distinguished business
men of Frederick County.1 The property remained in Gambrill
family ownership until December 6, 1897 when Minnie Leigh Mercer
bought the property. Since that time, the property went through
various ownerships until Earl Vivino sold the tract to the
Federal Government in the early 1980s for inclusion into Monocacy
National Battlefield.l? T.J.C. Williams and Folger McKinsey,
Historic of Frederick County Maryland (Baltimore: Regional
Publishing Company, 1979) P.1056,/
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Mr. Gambrill built "Boscobel: on a hill above the mill, and it
remains a county showplace. The house is architecturally
significant as an early intact example of Second Empire
architecture, with distinctive tower, hooded windows, and mansard
roof. It is a very high style expression for its rural location.
The entrance hall and stairway and first floor rooms with marble
mantles are extremely fine and significant. High ceilings,
decorative plasterwork and a large walnut three story staircase
add to the interior features.

The house is locally significant for its architectural style and
locally significant for its association with James H. Gambrill.

Though it has been severely altered to the point of being no
longer eligible for the National Register, the nearby Araby or
Gambrill Mill served as a Federal hospital during the Battle of
Monocacy on July 9, 1864. The family of James H. Gambrill had
gone to join the family of C. Keefer Thomas, to hide in the
Thomas cellar during the Battle of Monocacy. James H. Gambrill
stayed on at the Araby Mill during the battle. The mill was to
the right and a little to the rear of the Federal line and
somewhat out of the line of fire, though several Confederate
shells fell in close proximity. In the first firing of the
morning's battle, several men of the 87th Pennsylvania Regiment
were severely wounded while the regiment lay in the yard in front
of Gambrill's house and one or two were killed near Gambrill's
mill.

Only portions of the stone walls of the Gambrill or Araby Mill
remain. The alterations that were made some years ago to convert
the mill into a residence drastically compromise the integrity

of the design, materials, and workmanship that create the feeling
and association with a 19th century mill (see enclosed letter of
November 5§, 1984 from the Maryland State Historic Preservation
Officer). Because of its compromised integrity, the Gambrill
Mill is lacking in National Register eligibility and not included
in this nomination.

Monocacy National Battlefield which contains the Gambrill Farm is

already listed on the National Register. The purpose of this
nomination is to delineate the National Register qualifications
of "Boscobel," the Gambrill House, which having architectural and

local historical significance on its own, lies outside of the
—_— historic scene period of the battle of Monocacy.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED X_UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Boscobel is a three story brick mansard roofed ell shaped common bond brick
building which faces west from the north side of Route 355 in Araby. It is
detached from any other buildings but is related to Araby Mill located north-
west of the house.

The principal facade is five bays wide, the main entrance door is located
in the third bay. It is a double door with arched windows and two panels inset
under an arched entrance way with bracketed hood and recessed paneling. Occupying
the remaining bays on the first level are triple hung six pane windows with
full length louvered shutters and Victorian segmental arches.

An open porch with decorative colums and scrolls extends over the first
level on the west side of the building.

The second level is five bays wide; double hung 2/2 windows with louvered
shutters and Victorian segmental arches identical to those on the first level
are located in the first, second, fourth, and fifth bays. Only one shutter is
located on the first and fourth bay. A triple hung 2/2 window with large
segmental Victorian hood and decorative brackets is located in the third bay.
A decorative wood railing with posts and finials surrounds the deck of the
porch on the first level.

The third level is three bays wide, two Victorian round 2/2 dormer windows
with arched hoods and finials are located in the first and third bays. A large
arched six pane window with arched hood and decorative finial is located in the
second bay on either side with recessed brickwork and opening onto a one bay
balcony with wooden railing. A brick extension tower, located in -the third
bay on the first two levels and the second bay on the third level is one bay
wide on the fourth level and is decorated by a slate mansard roof with a
Victorian round 2/2 dormer window with arched hood and finial on all four sides.
The main roof on the third level is slate mansard with a center band of decor-
ative fishscale slate work which continues around the rest of the building.

The roof is attached by a boxed cornice with decorated frieze and numerous
decorative scrolled brackets. The main building is constructed on a random
stone foundation, the porches are built on a brick foundation.

The north side of the building is seven bays wide. An entrance with a
pseudo-tower is located in the fourth bay in the first and second level. The
door is a four panel door with five light transom, three side lights, a bracketed
hood and recessed paneling; a one bay entrance porch over the door extends to
the north. A four bayed window with narrow 1/1 windows and a flat roof with
small decorative brackets is located in the seventh bay. Double hung 2/2
windows with louvered shutters and Victorian segmental arches are located in
the remaining bays.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Set on a hill overlooking the city of Frederick is Boscobel, an outstanding
example of the Second Empire Style of architecture. The name Boscobel means
"beautiful forest'" in Italian.

The house was built for James Gambrill, Sr., around 1868, as a private
residence. Many of the mansard characteristic details are exemplified in
Boscobel, such as a slate mansard roof with decorative brackets, central tower
and ornamental dormer windows.

High ceilings, Italian marble fireplaces, decorative plasterwork, and a
large walnut three story staircase are interior features. Several pieces of
the original furniture are still located in the house.

Gambrill, a native of Howard County, Maryland, moved to Frederick in 1849
and soon became a prosperous businessman in the milling and grain business.
In 1856 Gambrill bought Araby Mill and probably an adjacent house from George
Delaplaine for $10,000. 1 At some point after this the old house burned and
Boscobel was built in 1868. 2

The house was lighted by gas with a generating plant located in the basement.
A separate summer kitchen and several other buildings which are no longer standing
were located to the east of the house.

Today, Boscobel is still used as a single family residence.

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber ES 6, Folio 405

2 History of Frederick County, Maryland, T.J.C. Williams, p. 1056

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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On the second level in the fourth bay is a replaced door with three light
transom, six pane side light and bracketed hood. In the remaining bays are
double hung 2/2 windows with segmental Victorian arched lintels and louvered
shutters. One shutter is missing in the third bay.

Located in the second bay on the third level is a large triple hung
six pane round Victorian dormer window with arched hood, and decorative scrolls
inset into a pseudo-tower. In the remaining four bays are four Victorian round
dormer windows with decorative finials.

The south side of the main building is two bays wide. In the first bay
on the first level is a four bayed window identical to that on the north side
of the building. The window in the second bay on the first level and both
windows on the second level are double hung 2/2 windows with identical decora-
tive work as those on the north and west sides.

The east side of the main building is three bays wide. In the third bay
from the southeast corner is a four panel entrance with one light and plain
wooden lintel. Located in the remaining two bays are double hung 2/2 windows
with plain wooden lintels and louvered shutters. On the second level a door
is located on the second and third bays from the southeast corner. The door
in the third bay is a four panel door with two glass panes. On the third level
are two round Victorian windows identical to those on the third level in other
parts of the house.

On the south side of the rear extension of the house one entrance is located
on the first level which is four bays wide. It is located in the second bay from
the west side and is a four panel door with a one light transom and plain wooden
lintel. Two double hung 6/6 windows with plain wooden lintels are located in the
first and third bay. An additional window was located in the fourth bay but has
been recently bricked closed.

On the second level are three entrances, in the first, third and fifth bays.
Each of these doors is paneled with three light transoms and plain wooden lintels.
Double hung 6/6 windows with louvered shutters and plain wooden lintels are located
in the second and fourth bays. Two round Victorian replaced windows with identical
decoration to other such windows on the building are located on the third level.
A large two story open porch with wood railing on the second level is located on
the east and south side of the rear extension of the house.

The east end of the building is two bays wide, a modern door with three
light transom and plain wooden lintel is located in the second bay from the
southeast corner. Modern 6/6 windows with louvered shutters and plain wooden
lintels are located in the remaining bay on the first level and both bays on
the second level. There are no windows on the third level.

Three inside brick chimneys are located in the house. Two are parallel
in the center main section of the building, directly behind the west tower.
The third chimney is located near the end of the east extension. The house is
generally in excellent condition.




RD LOG Ng. «/> ©

F7-51

T T
'R .. AN
Maryland Historical Trust ' a N2y

5 November 1984 _,,—/”’——_——-—_——_——

Mr. Robert Stantoj ///ég/
Regional DirectgT
National Capithl~“Regién

National Parki8ervice
1100 Ohio Drive, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20242

Re: Araby Mill (F-7-57)
Boscobel (F-7-58)
Urbana vicinity
Frederick County

Dear Mr. Stanton:

Thank you for the draft nomination for Araby Mill and Boscobel. As
stated in my letter of 28 April 1983, I believe that Boscobel is eligible
for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. The house, as a
richly ornamented but conservative interpretation of the Second Empire style,
is an example of a type of architecture that was rarely used in its "high
style" form in rural Maryland. Boscobel is also important for association
with James Gambrill for whom the house was erected. Gambrill, as owner of

both Araby Mill and the Frederick City Mill, was an important figure in Frederick
County's industrial history.

I do not, however, believe that Araby Mill is eligible for listing in
. the National Register because of problems with its integrity. The building
clearly has historic significance both as a nineteenth century mill and for
use as a hospital during the Battle of Monocacy. The alterations that were
made some years ago to convert the mill into a house drastically compromise
the integrity of the design, materials, and workmanship that create the
feeling and association with a nineteenth century mill.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions in this

matter.
Sincerely,
2 H
R

odney Little

State Historic Preservation Officer
. JRL/RLA/pc

Shaw House, 21 State Circle, Annapolis, Maryland 21401 (301)269-2212, 269-2438
Department of Economic and Community Development
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Jowics he is a liberal contributor, and haa serv-
.l i congregation as deacon amd as clder for
many years.  Mrs. Brandenhury is & member
v 1he Lnthersn Chnreh at Middletown.

JAMES 11 BAMBRILL, JR,, is ane of the
eling and active citizens sml husiness men
ot Fredernk.

e in trensurer and manager of the Freder
ok Coannty Farmers' Exchanye and  genernl
wenizer of the Mountain tity Mills, two of the
tireeat aml most enterprising industries of the
vy, Heis also chosely identitivd with severnl
atlor Frederick enterprisess wns ane af the in-
corporators aml s weneral manger aml treas-
wrer of the G, L. Waking tompany which was
wearparutil in 1908, aml are smncessfully oper-
arame w wlalesade bakery in thix city. e wus
Aies ume of the incorpandars amd iz treasurer
wi the Post Pablishing Compuny, recently in-
crposrated for the qmrpose of yondneting an
antependent Daily — Newspaper and general
pronning and pddishinge hziness,

Rorn in Baltimare, Marclc 9, 1866, onr sih-
ot is the third san of » family af five aona
aned fonr danghters, of James 10, and Antio-
nett Franees (Staley) Gambriil,

The tiambrill family is of Faglish origin
sl Seatrh-rish extraation, aml was one of
e carly settled families of Maryiand. The
American ancestor of the family was an Epis-
copal clergyinan,

James 11 ttamhrill, Sr., is a native of 1Tow-
ard cannty, ML, where he resided until 184,
when he  losated in Frederick County. For
wany vears he was actively enzaged in the
wi'ling aml grain businesa in Frederick and
Frederick Conuty,  Since he first eame to the
vamty, with the exeeption of n year spent in
Raltimare at the close of the Civil War, he has
il in or near Frelerick. Mr.  Gambrill
Jurimg his astive husiness life hocame wiilely
“nmewn as one af the representntive hnsiness
wen of the Connty and he is held in high re-
aard t all whn know him.  Tle is now living
retire! in Frederick.  1n politics he is a Dem-
wrat and he iz a member of the DProtestant
Voeseapal Chinreh.

on his maternal side James H. Gamirill,
Jr., i< o wrandson of Cornelius Staley who was
ome of the lest known of Frelerick Connty eit-
izens, anl wla was born near Frederick on Oc-
toher 22, 1808, and diml in Mareh, 1883, Cor-
neline Staley traced his ancestry hack throngh
theee generations of Frederick Connty citizens,
lne great-grand father having come from Ger-
swany shantly after 1740,

MISTORY OF FREDERICK COUNTY.

James 1. Gambrill, Jr., was reared in Fred-
erick t'onnty, and he received his eduzation in
the puhlic achauls and Frederick City College.

At the age af sixteen  he, as an apprentice
entered into the milling hnsiness with his father,
and wince that tine with the exception of five
vears, from 1RRH to 1893, spent in Alabama,
where he was engegml in the mercantile hus-
inesa, e has been identitied with the milling
ned grain Inginess,

He has alwnys heen actively “interested in
helping to develap the agrienltnral resonrces
nf the Connty. In 1898 he was ane of the or-
panizera and ineorparators of a Trickera \g-
acintion in Frederick t'ounty, orginized for
the purpoa of co-operntinn and hetter market-
ing of vegetables, fruits, ete, Mr. Ganhrill
wax the tinancial and salex agent of the asso-
eintion for live years, nnd  sieeewfully - con-
dnetel ite affaire until the pressure of his other
liiness interests emnpelled him to resign.

In 1902 Mr. Bambrill waz one of the organ-
izers and incarporatnrs of the Frederick Coun-
ty Farmers' Fxchange, a_jnint atock company
compored of one hundred snd eighty farmers
of the cannty, incorpornted for the purpose of
cnndueting a general grain, flonr, feed, fertil-
izer and implement husiness,  The officers for
the first venr were D. U’ Kemp, president ;
1. F. Thomag, vice-president: T. Ruah Lewis,
se~retary; Jumes 11, tiambrill, Jr., treaaurer
aml manager.

For five vears nniler the active and progres-
sive management of M. Gambrill, this organi-
mlion was very snecesafnl, and was looked
num as ane of the lest managed corporations
af the kimil in the State,

In 1907 upon the completion, hy Mr. D. W,
Dietrich, of the Mountain Cily Mills, which
have o capavity of one thonkand harrels per
iy, the stockholders of the Farmers’ Fixchange
docided to sell their holdings of stock to Mesars.
1. W. Dietrich and James 1{. Gambrill, Jr,,
and received hook value for their stock. Since
then this enterprisc has heen conducted in con-
junction with the Mountain City Mills, which
i the Intgest mill in the atate of Maryland
with one cxception. From the very ontset
ihese kimlred enterprises have met with aub-
atantinl success under the management of Mr.
Gamhrill,

Ile has largely been inatrumental in direct-
ing the affairs of the huniness with an ability,
faresight and sagacity that atamps him as a
man of high exccutive capacity and rare mer-
cantile acnmen. To him has heen dne much
of the proaperity and prestige aitainel hy the:
firms, anil he has become prominent in business

-y,
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and mihing virles a8 one of the ablest and
most representative men ilentified with these
hranches of industry. Honorable in all hia
dealings, and his business methods characteriz-
ed hy the higlest principles, he commands the
reapect of lmainess and financial circles gener-
ally. Mr. Gamhrill ia also one of Frederick's
most public spirited citizen., He has been
one of the most sctive members of the Freder-
ick Business Mcn's Association for some years.
In 1909 he was Vice-President and ia now serv-
ing as President of thia Association. He has
largely helped to make this one of the livest
and most progressive organizations of the kind
in the State. . .

At a lurgely attended and representative Cit-
izens meeting hehl July 13, 10, for the por-
pose of taking initiative steps tnv{nnls.the se-
cnring of a new Charter for Frederick City, Mr.
Gamhrill was numed by the meeting to he one
of seven men who ahonld form a Charter Com-
mission to draft a new t'harter, the other six
to be named hy the connmittee appointed for
that purpose.

In p[)val‘?:’i‘::;. Mr. Gambhrill in allied with the
Democratic party. Fram June 1907 to June
1910 he served as 8 member of the Board of
Aldernen of Frederick City. He wan one of
the active membwrs of the board, and is accred-
ited with having shown ahility, sonnd jndgment
and good methods in helping to handie the af-
fairs of the city. At the expiration of hia
term he declined to staml for renomination,
and pmved hix interest in the xeity, and as an
example for future pmhlie spirited  citizens,
when he rofused to accept the salary due him
for his three years' services.

Tn religion he is a member of All Saints’
Protestant Episcopal Church of Frederick.

October 31at, 1890, Mr. Gambrill married
Suskan May, the eldest danghter of Colonel D.
C. Winehrener, one of Frederick’s leading cit-
izens. After being happily married for elev-
en years the heautiful and useful life of Mra.
Gambrill was brought to a close on December
2, 1902,

Their union waa hicssed with two living
children, James H. Qambrill 3rd, and Susan
May Gambhrill. The former, who ia nineteen
vears old, graduated at Stannton Military
‘\emlemy, at Staunton, Va., in June 1910, and
ix now aasociated with his father in business;
the latter, who ia eight years old, helps bright-
en the home of her father who has remained
anmarried since the death of his wife in 1902.

PETER G. SAUBLE, is & well known breed-

' L)
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er of hlooded cattle and horses, and is the own-
er of “Dan Tucker,” a horse with & mark of
2:16, sired by “George Tucker.” He calied his
stock farm “Highland,” and is situated near
Johnsville. Mr. Nauble was born in Wakefield
Valley, Carroll County, Md., May 2, 1858, and
is a son of William and Mary (Geiger) Sauble.

Henry Sauhle, the grandfather of Peter a.
Sauble, lived for some time at Manchester, Md.
He located near Westminster, Carroll County,
Md. e followed the vocation of a farmer, Hia
¢hildren were as follows: Jacob, Daniel, Cath-
erine; Margaret, ticorge, John, Lydia and Wil-
liawn.

William Sanhle, won of Henry Sauhle, wss
born at Manchester, Md., and reared to farin
jmrsuits,  1le was the recipient of s common
school education. e farmed in the Wakefiehl
Valley, Carroll Connty, Mil. lia death occur-
red nenr Parevtown, in that eounty. He held
membership in  the Dunkard Church. Mr.
Sanhle was married to Mary Geiger, still living.
They were the parentd of the following chil-
dren: Peter G., whose name heada thia sketch;
Anne, is unmarried ; Wesley Emanuel, of New
Windsor, Md., married a Miss Koons; Mollie,
the wife of Charles Angle, of 'T‘aneytovn;wil-
liam, deceared, was inarried to Laura Griffin,
and secondly to Jennie Little, and left three
children, Belle, Harrixon and Grace; Daniel, ia
deceased ; John Henry, of Taneytown, Md.;
(eorge, lives in Carroll County; Addison, 8 res-
ident of Baltimore City; and Maggie, married
to Edward Cook, of Baltimore.

Veter G. Sanhle, son of William and Mary
(Geiger) Sauhle, received his education in the
schools of Frederick Connty, He was but four
years old when his father removed to Johns-
ville District. Among his teachers were Mary
Rhein, Anne Kinper, John 8. Repp, R. Glisen,
Thomas Sidwell and Frank Sidwell, He left
school when he reached nineteen years. During
his youth he learned all the details of an agri-
cultural life. For several years he conducted
& threshing machine. In 1886 he took up farm-
ing at Lenwood, Carroll Connty. He then lo-
cated on a rented farm in Johnsville District,
and next lived on a place near Unionville. Mr.
Sauble then purchased his present farm, in
1891, which containg 140 scres. On thia es-
tate, Mr. Sauble has laid oct a half-mile track,
on which he tries out hia horses. As said, he
is very prominent in the breediag of blooded
cattle and horses.

Tn his political views, Mr. Sauble is a Repub-
lican. He is a member of no religious body.
On September 21, 1886, he was married to
Emma Amanda Willier, daughter of Augustua

T
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Another stone bears an inscription to

“Rev. Wm. Armitrong,
for 22 yrs rector of St. Matthews parish
Wheeling, W. Va,, and 14 yrs. rector of
Zion parish. He died April 1, 1357, aged 69.”
Quite alone in one corner of the chorchyard is &
tombstone with a ship graven on it and the following
inscription :
8acred to the memory
of John 8. Ordeman.”

Mr. Ordeman is said to bave been a brother of
Capt. Herman D. Ordeman, of Frederick County,
who commanded vessels.

Urbana Masonic Lodge.—Some time between the
Years 1790 and 1799 there was a Masonic lodge at
“ Fleecy Dale Factory,” near the old “ Glass-Works.”
The lodge meetings were held in a house kept by a Mr.

Staoley as a tavern.  This lodge is supposed to have |

been organized under the auspices of a John Freder-
ick Amclung, an emigrant from the city of Bremen.
Ameclung came over to this country with two hundred
Gerunan mechanics, as the agent of a company that
comuenced the wanufacture of glass near Fleeey Dale.
George Fearhake, the father of P. M. Adolphns Feur-
hake, Sr., was a memher of this lodge, and came to this
country in company with Mr. Amelunz. A gentleman
named Frew or Faw was the Master of the lodge. The
records of this lodge cannot be found.

Iron Furnaces, Factories, etc.—In the south-
western part of the district, near the Monocacy, was
the ““ Johnson Iron Furnace,” bnilt in 1774 by the
four Johnson brothers,—Thomas, Baker, Roger, and
James. This was_ in operation over a quarter of a

century, and the remains of the estahlishment -yesr

exist and show it to have heen a very large furnace.
On Bush Creek, in the northern part of the district,
the Johuson brothers had a forge which was worked
for nany years. Extensive deposits of rich iron ore
still exist in the distriet. During the Revolutionary
eru these furnaces were in active operation and proved
of great bencfit to the patriot cause, in behalf of
which the Johnsous took a most active part in the
field, in the eabinet, and in furnishing munitions of
war for the Continental army.

Fountain Mills.—This place is situated near Ben-
nett’s Creek, two and a half miles from Monrovia.

Frederick, and aixty from Baltimore. A .\l..”"'!-':
Episcopal Church, of Urbana Circuit, is locat,q live
The merchants are Justus Martin (postnmster), S
Anderson, Brook Jamison, Moberly & Bro., T,
Swmith, and J. Sims. The other industries an(] fre
fessions are representcd by Dr. E. E. Mullinix, g
sician; O. A. Millard, miller; Charles Dron.-ul,.,;.
D. M. Howard, John Moore, Horace Peters, L.\,
smiths.

Ijamsville —This place was named after Juha
Ijams, who owned the land on which the villaze was
erected. It is on the Baltimorc and Ohio Railrnad,
nine miles from Frederick. Most of the village is in
New Market District, which is separated from that f
Urbana by the railroad track. The mills, T, 1,
Crawford's store, and the blacksmith-shops of Dl
Case and J. C. Dronenberg are in the Urhana part.

The Ijamsville Flour-Mills, located at Tjama
ville, have been in existence for nearly a centurs
nnder various proprietors. John Ijams was the oriy
inal owner, and formerly conducted the busin-«.
The will passed into the ownership and control of Mr.
McComas in 1874, and was considerably enlarged anl
improved. It is now furnished with two sets of burre
The power is supplied hy Bush Creek, on the hanks
of which the mill is situated. Mr. McComas’ son hiae
lately been made a member of the firn. With s
capacity of twenty-four barrels per day, the mill urt
only furnishes the local trade, but its brand is well
konown in the Baltimore market. The finest grades
of choice family flour are made at these mills. The
proprietor, Mr. McComus, is one of the most influcn-
tial and enterprising men in the district and coun ty.
The ‘‘Araby” Mills, at Frederick Junction, were
founded in 1830 by Col. J. McPherson, who sold
them to Jas. Gambrill in 1856. Mr. Gambrill is 3
characteristic American merchant, active, thorou:h.
and full of enersy and vim. A native of How.rl
County, Md., he removed to Frederick in 1849, anl
s0on obtained a place in the front rank of its wer
chants and manufacturers. Immediately on cowi?
into possession of the mills he-added many improve:
ments. The mills now consist of two baildings. The

e ag

machinery is run by two overshot water-wheels, with
a maxlmum of thirty horse-power eich. Six or el‘.—".Xt
coopers are employed at the mills, whose capacity 1#

The large Price distillery is located here. The mer-
chants are J. M. Davis (postmaster), Reuben Engle, |
and Sanwel Hobbs. W. T. Turner and S. B, Davis
run a flouring-mill, and Jonathan Jacobs has a ear.
riage manufactory.

Park Mills.—This thriviug point is on Bennett's
Creck, three miles from Buckeystown, nine from

| about sixty barrels of flour per day.

In 1878, with characteristic encrgy, Mr. Gambrill

enlurged his business by the purchase of the Fred-
erick City Mill, thus inereasing his produetion 0
forty-five thousand barrels per anuum. The lattel
will, with five run of burrs, is situated near the Bal-
ti-sore and Ohio Railroad line. The power used is 3
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gixty horsc-power stcam-cngine, and the wxchinery is :
pot excelled in the State. The mil produces the !
foest and best flour that can be mude, buving the .
advantage vot only of improved machinery but of the '
grain of Frederick County, than which there s no
better in the world. The special brands which are
wost popular are the ** Best Araby” and the “ Unsur-
mssed.”  The increase of business at the Frederick
Mills has been from fifty to sixty per ceot.  Mr, Gam-
1rill has as his assistunts in the business his two sons,
Messrs. Richard and C. P. Gambrill,

. Aruby, sometimes ealled Frederick Junction, is on
the Baltimore and QOhio Railroad, three miles from
Piederick. W. T. Mullinix is postoiaster; F. B,
Miller, assistant postmaster and dispatcher; W. T.
Mullinix, railroad and express agent; Frank Mantz,
t=in superintendent; John O‘Briet_], railroad fore-
pzan; Charles Reach, merchant; J. E. Devilbiss,
coper; Harry Hartman, blacksmith; W. H. Kemp,
crpenter; J. H. Gawbrill, Thes. Kenna, and C. Sta-
1. millers.

“The teachers for the year ending April 15, 1881,

were s

& heal No. 1, 33 pupils, Al Virginia Ryan; No. 2, 52 pupih,
J. W. Dixon; No. 3, 58 pupils, Georgia D. England; No.
4. 31 pupils, W. R. Winchell; No. 5, 30 pupils, Lonisa
Dutrow; No. 6, 26 pupils, J. V. Silance ;"No, 7, 40 pupils,
J. 11 8hipley. No.1 (colored), 5 pupils, Johp H. Griffin;
Nv. 2 (colored), 55 pupils, D. R. Hsll,

The magistrates are Joseph Moberly, Francis K Dott,
snd Jsuac Davis.

The constables are Jacob Doneberg and
Dixon,

Jn the southwestern portion of tbe district is the
¥uzar-Loaf Mountain, thirteen hundred feet in height.
Boamett’s Creek flows through the district from east
t.west, and the Monocacy River forms its western

hundiry, Bush Creek flows along the northern
el

LIBERTY DISTRICT, No. 8.

Lilerty, or District No. 8, originally had tbe fol-
Fring bonndaries :

o "";im.ing st the fork of the Liberty and Annapolis road,
* Vreuning down the old Annapolie road hy Shects’ place and
""““millon 1he Linganore to a Eate-post st the going into
S uld quarter; thence east to the south hrapeh of the Lin-
«: thenee up said branch to Clary’s mill; thence east to
LS YT, (now Carroll) County loe; then with £aid Jine
vtin branch of Sgm's Creek; thence down it to Little
AL Ihence down 2aid creek to the mill formerly owned
A\ Monce with o straight line to Pine Tree, on the main
. “"mdaborougb to Liberly, and from raid tree with 2
‘1Y to dhe beginning.”

T . s c e mwas

i viuated in the eastern portion of the county,

* Juinganore District on the north and east,
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Woodrille ou the cast, New Market an the south, and
Mount Pleasant and Wood:Lorough on the west.
Settlements were made §n this district as carly as
1732. * Gaitler's Chance” of ten hundred and Fixty-
four acres was surveyed July 24, 1732, and “ Ham.
mond's Strife,” of twelve hundred and thirty acree,
Aug. 10,1753. Awong the earlicst pioncers were the
Howards, Dorzeys, Upton Sheredine, Sollerses, John
Wagner, the Hobbs, the Hammonds, Gaithers, John
Young, Coales, Crabsters, Sweadners, Al Junes,
Clesons, Thonas Warfield, Brachears, und Grafion
Sheredine.

The Gaithers of Maryland came to Americs from
Wales at a very early period.  William Guither, Lorn
Feb. 15, 1745, was an early settler in Montgonicry
County, and soon after that year purcbased a tract of
land in Frederick County called “ Pleasant Ficlds,”
which is now the home and property of his grandson,
Heory Chew Gaither. William Gaither married Eliza-
beth Davis, who was born Nov. 21,1745. Mrs. Gaither
resided before her marriage at “Greenwood,” the
family-seat of the Davises, and now the property of
her grandson, Hon. A. Bowie Davis. After her mar-
riage William Gaither removed to « Pleasant Fields,”
proposing to reside there permanently, but a short stay
convinced him tbat be liked it Jess than he bad ex-
pected, and accordingly he returned to Montgomery
County, where he passed the remainder of his days,
dying there May 1, 1804. His son, William, Jr., de-

. cided, on his father’s return to Montgonsery, to remain
"on the Frederick County farm, and continued to re.

side there. In the troubles growing out of the politi-
cal agitation preceding tbe war of 1812, Williain Gai-
ther, Jr., warmly espoused the cause of the anti-war
party, and assisted Alexander Contee Habnson, Gen,
Henry Lee, Gen. Lingan, and others in the defense of
the Federal Republican office at Baltimore against
the mob whichb afierwards broke into the Bald-
more jail, killed Gen. Lingan, and maltreated Lee,
Hanson, and others. Qn this occasion Mr. Gaither
was seriously injured, and was left as being dead in
tbe street. In order to gatisfy bimself that life was
extinct, one of the rioters thrust a Lnife into bis hand,
and finding that he gave no sign of life abandoned
him for some other victim. Mr. Gaither was finally
rescned by friends, and after a tedious illness recov-
ered. On becoming convalescent be returned to
¢ Pleasant Fields,” and spent the rest of his life there
as a planter and furmer. He died suddenly on the
10th of April, 1834, and his widow died on the 29th
of March, 1844. William Gaither, Jr., was one of
eleven children,—seven da ughters and four sons,—and
was born Oct. 12, 1789. His wife (born April 22,
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